
‭Project Q & A‬
‭Project Owner:‬ ‭DeWitt Public Schools‬

‭Project Name:‬ ‭Video Monitoring Renovations‬

‭Issue Date:‬ ‭September 22, 2023‬

‭Project Questions and Answers:‬
‭This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the‬
‭Technology Request for Bid‬‭for‬‭the above referenced‬‭project.‬

‭Q1‬ ‭For the Genetec Synergis access control configuration, is it desired to include Active‬
‭Directory, or some other authoritative data source, integration to automate cardholder‬
‭management? For example, automatically importing cardholder information as well as‬
‭credential management (i.e. access right assignment/revocation, activation/deactivation‬
‭of credentials, or updating data associated with faculty as it changes in Active Directory‬
‭or other external data source).‬

‭A1‬ ‭Active Directory integration is required for user authentication and access groups only.‬

‭Q2‬ ‭Is it possible to have the location/site names added to the floorplans of Appendix B?‬

‭A2‬ ‭See Addendum 1.‬

‭Q3‬ ‭Can you update the drawings with the locations of the MDF/IDF locations to estimate‬
‭where the new cabling should terminate?‬

‭A3‬ ‭See Addendum 1.‬

‭Q4‬ ‭Can we have an export of the design file from Axis Site Designer with the requested‬
‭changes? If this isn’t possible, will you provide a legend for the camera types based on‬
‭the color of the icons so we know which types are to be used and where?‬

‭A4‬ ‭See Addendum 1.‬

‭Q5‬ ‭Is the customer open to a tailored proactive service agreement that enables authorized‬
‭engineers to remotely access the system for health checks on a more frequent basis‬
‭than once per year? As an example, these health checks could include verifying recording‬
‭settings, disk space availability, system log analysis, camera firmware updates, software‬
‭patches, and operating system updates.‬

‭A5‬ ‭Please provide this as an alternate configuration for Owner consideration.‬
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‭Q6‬ ‭There is a discrepancy between Appendix A camera counts for camera Type D-‬
‭P3719-PLE. The floorplan designs in Appendix B show 12 Type D but the quantity listed in‬
‭Appendix A is 11. Which one takes precedence?‬

‭A6‬ ‭See Addendum 1.‬

‭Q7‬ ‭For the Low voltage cabling, Is Commscope Uniprise acceptable or does it need to be‬
‭Commscope Systimax?‬

‭A7‬ ‭Commscope Uniprise.‬

‭Q8‬ ‭Does school requires Systimax or Uniprise for their cabling preference?‬

‭A8‬ ‭See Q7.‬

‭Q9‬ ‭For the Maintenance building (teal building on pg. 93 of RFP) there are existing locations‬
‭on the building for cameras (see attached).  We recently cabled this building. You could‬
‭either move the camera placement to the locations of the data drops or we can possibly‬
‭move the data locations to where they are on the map.‬

‭A9‬ ‭Final locations of cameras will be adjusted as necessary‬

‭Q10‬ ‭Is there a quantity that can be supplied identifying how many lockdown buttons there are‬
‭per building?‬

‭A10‬ ‭Contractors can contact Rebecca Szilagy at‬‭rszilagy@cbdconsulting.com‬‭for the full‬
‭Owner documentation set.  Contractors making relevant requests as part of this Q and A‬
‭process will be sent existing documentation.‬

‭Q11‬ ‭Is there a quantity that can be supplied identifying how many release buttons there are‬
‭per building?‬

‭A11‬ ‭See Q10.‬

‭Q12‬ ‭Are there any doors that are currently being monitored for prop/force that will need to be‬
‭programmed into the Genetec system as part of this bid?‬

‭A12‬ ‭See Q10.‬

‭Q13‬ ‭Is there a preferred method of supplying Cloudlinks by building or to their max capacity‬
‭district-wide?‬

‭A13‬ ‭By building.‬

‭Q14‬ ‭Can clarity be given on training required for the system administrators? Specification‬
‭says to provide mfr certification training for (2) administrators - As a point of clarification,‬
‭this cost should be incurred by prospective bidders but technical certification will‬
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‭ultimately be held by District Administrators, correct? This question is in duplicate for the‬
‭Synergis technical certification as well.‬

‭A14‬ ‭Correct.‬

‭Q15‬ ‭Drawings within the appendix do not have the building names on them; Can the building‬
‭names be provided?‬

‭A15‬ ‭See Addendum 1.‬

‭Q16‬ ‭Can the Site Designer Tool/Project be shared? This would help determine which cameras‬
‭in the appendix are of a certain type; it would also help to understand the server‬
‭sizing/calculation estimates.‬

‭A16‬ ‭See Addendum 1.‬

‭Q17‬ ‭If the Site Designer tool is not shared, can the Camera Types and their colors be identified‬
‭as they relate to Appendix A and B? E.g. Cameras in red on the interior are clearly Type D,‬
‭the purple symbols with the video door stations are self-explanatory, but clarifying Type‬
‭A, B, E, and F on the drawings will help ensure correct mounting hardware is provided at‬
‭each location.‬

‭A17‬ ‭See Addendum 1.‬

‭Q18‬ ‭Analytics - within several camera model types there is a reference to the camera being‬
‭required to have Object Analytics. Is the requirement for the base bid to also provide all‬
‭necessary programming for configuring the Axis plug-in within Genetec (and vice versa‬
‭for the Hanwha voluntary alternate)?‬

‭A18‬ ‭Contractor shall configure any necessary analytic plugins as part of base bid‬
‭configuration.‬

‭END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1‬
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